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From: Sue Evans
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Game & Wildlife Conservation Trust
Date: 15 September 2021 11:54:32
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GWCT Wales Draft Humane Cable Restraints 080921, pdf

Thank you all for your time today. As promised here is our document setting out why the
Humane Cable Restraint is so important in our toolbox. | would really appreciate your thoughts
on how | could take this forward.

Best wishes
Sue

Sue Evans
Cyfarwyddwr/Director
GWCT Cymru/Wales

Veb: www.gwct.org.uk/wales/

[

Follow the Science

Dilynwch y Gwyddoniaeth

Twitter: https://twitter.com/CwctWwales

Instagram: hitps://www.instagram.com/gwct_wales/

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/gwctwales

Hapus i gyfathrebu’n Saesneg neu yn y Gymraeg/Happy to communicate in English or Welsh

rror:
Sent: 08 September 2021 11:50

To: Sue Evans_

c- I

Subject: RE: Game & Wildlife Conservation Trust

Hi Sue
Really sorry, | totally forgot Ive had to change my days next week. Is the Monday

slot any good or failing that — Wednesday morning?
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From: Sue Evans

Sent: 08 September 2021 11:33

Subject: RE: Game & Wildlife Conservation Trust

0

2pm on the 14t would be great thanks

| look forward to catching up with you all then
Best wishes
Sue

Sue Evans

eb: www.gwct.org.uk/wales/
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Twitter: https:/ftwitter.com/Gwctwales

Instagram: S:liwww.ins S

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/gwctwales

Hapus i gyfathrebu’n Saesneg neu yn y Gymraeg/Happy to communicate in English or Welsh

rrom:

Sent: 08 September 2021 11:28

To: sue £vans

Subject: RE: Game & Wildlife Conservation Trust

0

Hi Sue

Sorry for my lateness in replying.

I’'m happy to get something in the diary. Please also include my colleagues

and [l (cc'd). 1 work Part time Mon / Tues / Fri). | have looked at our diaries
and would suggest — 30 minute meeting. We are free Monday Sept 13 1pm-2 or
Tuesday 14 from 2pm. Are either of those dates suitable?

We are still working on our shares proposals so we won'’t be in a position to
discuss them in detail. The Programme for Government includes a pledge to ban
their use in Wales which is our intention.

Please let me know your preferred date and time.

Many thanks

From: sue Evan-

Sent: 08 September 2021 11:14



Document 2.1

o
Cc: Owen, James (ESNR - ERA - Land Management Reform) ||| GGG

Subject: Game & Wildlife Conservation Trust

Good morning [l

Please can we put a meeting date in the diary for a Teams or Zoom meeting to discuss Snares as
below.

We'd love to see you at Rhug on the 17t September if you are able to make it.
Best wishes

Sue

From: Owen, James (ESNR - ERA - Land Management Reform)
Sent: 20 August 2021 12:42

To: I
ce:Sue Evans [

Subject: Game & Wildlife Conservation Trust

Hi

| wanted to make a quick introduction with Sue Evans (Director of the Game &
Wildlife Conservation Trust Cymru) following a discussion we had earlier today
around the Programme for Government commitment to ban the use of snares.
Sue is keen to liaise with you as policy lead and share some further information
produced by the Trust.

Sue — | can see- is on leave until 31/08, but I'm sure you’ll hear from her on
return.

Kind Regards

James Owen

Dirprwy Gyfarwyddwr, Is-adran Diwygio Rheoli Tir / Deputy Director, Land
Management Reform Division

Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government

Sganiwyd y neges hon am bob feirws hysbys wrth iddi adael Liywodraeth Cymru. Mae
Llywodraeth Cymru yn cymryd o ddifrif yr angen i ddiogelu eich data. Os cysylltwch &
Llywodraeth Cymru, mae ein hysbysiad preifatrwydd yn esbonio sut rydym yn defnyddio eich
gwybodaeth a sut rydym yn diogelu eich preifatrwydd. Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn
Gymraeg. Byddwn yn anfon ateb yn Gymraeg i ohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. On leaving the Welsh Government this email was scanned
for all known viruses. The Welsh Government takes the protection of your data seriously. If you
contact the Welsh Government then our Privacy Notice explains how we use your information
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and the ways in which we protect your privacy. We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.
Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in Welsh
will not lead to a delay in responding.

|

This communication from the Game & Wildlife Conservation Trust contains information which is confidential and
may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the addressee. If you are not the addressee please note that
any distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, please telephone us immediately to arrange for its return. For more information about
how we protect your personal data see our Privacy Policyon our website.

The Game & Wildlife Conservation Trust is a charitable company limited by guarantee registered in England and
Wales under number 05579632, registered charity number 1112023 (England and Wales) and SC038868
(Scotland). VAT Reg 665 2959 92. Registered Office: Burgate Manor, Fordingbridge, Hampshire SP6 1EF Tel:
+44(0)1425 652381. Email: info@gwct.org.uk Web: www.gwct.org.uk Registered Office: Burgate Manor,
Fordingbridge, Hampshire SP6 1EF

Game & Wildlife Conservation Trading is a company limited by guarantee (registered no 1503620, VAT Reg No 323
7013 94.) which carries out trading and advisory activities and some fundraising events for the Game & Wildlife
Conservation Trust.

Registered in England and Wales. Registered Office: Burgate Manor, Fordingbridge, Hampshire SP6 1EF
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7013 94.) which carries out trading and advisory activities and some fundraising events for the Game & Wildlife
Conservation Trust.

Registered in England and Wales. Registered Office: Burgate Manor, Fordingbridge, Hampshire SP6 1EF
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